From: Chrissy Mullaney <cmullaney@belairmd.org>
Subject: 637 Wallingford Rd, Unit 401

Some people who received this message don't often get email from cmullaney@belairmd.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning

| have received your request for permitting quest for 637 Wallingford Road, Unit 401 in Bel
Air, Maryland.

As of today please find the following :

e There are NO Open/Pending/Expired permits & demolition permits that need attention and any fees due
e There are NO Code Violations or fines due

e Water is handle with Maryland American Water Company
e Sewer is with the Town of Bel Air, this information would be thru the Town of Bel Air Finance.

If you need any additional information please let me know.

Thank you
Chrissy

Chrissy Mullaney
Building Permits Clerk/Administration Secretary
Department of Public Works

Bel [ Air

MARYLAN D |cmullaney@belairmd.org
410.638.4546

705 E. Churchville Road
Bel Air Maryland 21014




